# **Truman Patriots Club Meeting**

## Minutes from Monday, March 8,2021 Meeting • Zoom

Names in bold is the person who gave report

Meeting was called to order by (President Christy Burton) at 6:32 p.m.

14 members in attendance

Minutes from February 2021 passed and approved

Inspirational thought: **Lisa Patrick**, "Beneath every feeling there is a need. And when we meet that need rather than focus on the behavior, we begin to deal with the cause, not the symptom." Ashlyn Warner

Treasurer Reports: Robin Crick
Checking Acct.: \$13,311.42

Robin reported activity from 2 memberships. There were 25 memberships submitted and paid to the state. Still waiting for a check from Panda Express. There is a fundraiser scheduled for March at Dairy Queen.

Principal Report: Ronda Scott reported an update for some attendance days that were previously scheduled as non-attendance days to make up for snow days. Winter sports ended on March 5th and boys and girls basketball both did well in districts. The girls soccer team needs players! There are 2 new clubs that have started: Girl Talk and The Voice. Pleased to offer both of these to students. Truman has been accepted for a Comprehensive Literacy Development Grant that is a 5 year journey. The plan for the grant is due 5/28. With Truman set to be a Title One school next year this will help with additional funds to help students. There is a team that will report the needs. Ronda shared information about the prom/awards dinner scheduled for 5/1 with a rainout date of 5/8. Senior parents can expect a save the date from Mrs. Still with info on graduation scheduled at Truman on the football field. Confirmed that parents can pick up the senior signs when they pick up announcements and the office staff will accept donations for the signs.

Ms. Purinton discussed plans for teacher appreciation week and asked the Patriots Club to participate by donating candy bars for the Candy Bar day of the Bar None theme.

## REPORTS OF EXECUTIVE BOARD

**President: Christy Burton** reported that 400 senior signs were ordered from Top Drawer Apparel and it would be about \$2,700 from the budget. Christy asked Lisa Patrick for an update on the Patriots Club Facebook page and Lisa reported that it can't be found therefore it will have to be recreated. Thank you to the guests for joining us tonight!

**Fundraising: Hillary Brown** reported the Dairy Queen fundraiser will be March. The paperwork has been submitted for Charlie's Car Wash and requested the week before Memorial weekend, just waiting for approval.

**Programs**: **Andrea Binnicker** mentioned that hopefully next year the Facebook page for the Patriots Club will be up and running to distribute information for families previously discussed.

**Membership:** Amy Bristow nothing new to report.

## **Reports of Committees**

**Hospitality: Amy Davis** reported that they have a plan in place for food during teacher conferences.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

By Laws - Christy Burton - The members of the committee must sign tonight the updated bylaws and submit to the state for filing.

Nominating Committee: Andrea Binnicker - Chair presented the following nominees for the 2021-2022 school year for the Patriots Club.

President - Andrea Binnicker
1st VP Fundraising - Robin Crick
2nd VP Programs - Heather Kunkle
3rd VP Membership - Lisa Lily
Treasurer - Julie Bumgartner
Recording Secretary - Lori Blau
Corresponding Secretary - Lisa Patrick

#### Committees:

Hospitality - Jill Getman, Angie Day & Marretta Greenwalt Scholarship - Sara Kirby Project Prom Director - JulieTorpey Prom Leason - Amy Davis

Christy Burton made a motion to elect the officers as read and Hillary Brown 2nd the motion. The motion passed.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:24p.m.

## **IMPORTANT DATES:**

Next meeting 4/19/21 via ZOOM